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Browning, Freda A (PSC) 

From: INGLE, KERRY [INGLE@DINSLAW.comJ 

Sent: 
To: Browning, Freda A (PSC) 

Subject: New Case Numbers for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 

Wednesday, January 10, 2007 1.17 PM 

Freda. 

Can I get a new case number for the following Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity applications? 

1 I ApplicanVUtility: Cumberland Cellular Partnership; Address of Site: 243 Harold Poynter Road, Knob Lick, KY, 
421 54, Metcalfe County; Anticipated filing date: 60 days 

ApplicanWtility. Cumberland Cellular Partnership; Address of Site. Route 5, Box 473AA, Albany, KY, 42602, 
e l i n t o n  County, Anticipated filing date. 60 days &,2G ?qCJ . gee,? J fJ.-JJ/ -1 

3. ApplicanVUtility: Cumberland Cellular Partnership; Address of Site: 4888 Albany Road, Burkesville, KY, 
4271 7, Cumberland County; Anticipated filing date: 60 days 

Thank you and please let me know if you need any further information. 

-Kerry 

Kerry W. Ingle 
Paralegal 
Dinsmore & Shohl LLP 
1400 PNC Plaza 
500 West Jefferson Street 
Louisville, Kentucky 40202 
(502) 540-2354 (direct dial) 
(502) 585-2207 (fax) 
kerry.ingle@dinslaw.com 

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission from the law firm of Dinsmore & Shohl may constitute an attorney- 
client communication that is privileged at law. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized 
persons. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please delete it from your system without 
copying it, and notify the sender by reply e-mail, so that our address record can be corrected. 
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